

Mr Colin MacDonald
Aliro Group
Gateway Plaza
1 Macquarie Place
Sydney NSW 2000

27/04/2022

Dear Mr MacDonald

**Prospect Logistics Estate
Stormwater Management System (SSD-10399-PA-20)**

I refer to the stormwater management system plans submitted for the Planning Secretary's approval on 29 March 2022 for the Prospect Logistics Estate, pursuant to Condition B30 of SSD-10399.

The Department has reviewed the plans and is satisfied they meet the requirements of Condition B30, subject to the following:

- the stormwater management system must meet the design requirements and water quality objectives of the *Blacktown Development Control Plan 2015 – Part J Water Sensitive Urban Design and Integrated Water Cycle Management* and *WSUD developer handbook*, to the satisfaction of Blacktown City Council, for the part of development that drains to the Blacktown local government area
- the stormwater management system must comply with the most recent version of *Australian Rainfall and Runoff*.

If you wish to discuss the matter further, please contact Bianca Thornton at (02) 8217 2040 or via email at bianca.thornton@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Pamela Morales
Acting Team Leader
Industry Assessments

as delegate of the Planning Secretary